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September 13, 2017

VIA ECFS & IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket No. 17-230
IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-20170905-00149 and ITC-T/C-20170905-00150
Applications Filed for Consent to the Proposed Transfer of Control of Bandwidth.com,
Inc. and Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC to David A. Morken

SUPPLEMENT
Dear Secretary Dortch:

By this letter, Bandwidth.com, Inc., Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC and David A. Morken
(collectively, the “Applicants”) supplement the above-referenced Applications with information
requested by Wireline Competition Bureau Staff. Each of Republic Wireless, Inc. and
Carmichael Investment Partners, LLC are Delaware formed entities, and Carmichael
Bandwidth, LLC is a North Carolina limited liability company. The principal business of each of
Carmichael Investment Partners, LLC and Carmichael Bandwidth, LLC is investment.
Applicants also will notify the Commission of any changes to the proposed Transaction
described in the above-referenced Applications.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any additional questions.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Danielle Burt

Tamar Finn
Danielle Burt

Counsel for Applicants

cc: Gregory Kwan (FCC, Wireline Competition Bureau)
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